# 2017 Annual Release

**RELEASE OF 1991 FILES** 

LIST OF OPEN FILES

## **Table of Contents**

Introduction	3
Department of Agriculture	6
Central Secretariat	20
Ministry of Commerce	34
Northern Ireland Constitutional Convention	35
Department of Economic Development	36
Department of Employment & Learning	69
Department of Enterprise, Trade & Industry	70
Department of Education	72
Department of Environment	83
Ministry of Finance	107
Department of Finance & Personnel	110
Department of Health & Social Services	121
Department of Social Development	136
Department of Manpower Services	137
Northern Ireland Office	138
Policy Co-ordinating Committee	145

#### Introduction

The files are being released under the 30/20 Year Rule.

The annual release of selected official files continues against a background of greater public access through the Freedom of Information Act balanced against the need to protect personal information. The FOI Act (2000) created a new access to information regime and all records were reviewed in accordance with both that Act and the Data Protection Act.

Annually since 1976, official records held by PRONI which were 30 years old have been reviewed with a view to making them publicly available ("the 30 year rule). In September 2011, the Assembly accepted a Legislative Consent Motion to reduce the time limit for release from 30 years to 20 years ("the 20 year Rule"). This is underpinned by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and the amendments made to it by the Protection of Freedoms Act 2012.

The 20 Year Rule is being phased in over 10 years, with two years' worth of records being reviewed and released each year. This year, the records of NI Departments and the NIO with terminal dates of 1991 are being brought forward for release during August 2017 and the records of 1992 will be released in December 2017.

This process involves the referral of the files to the Responsible Authority for sensitivity review. This entails a page by page examination to ensure that a record contains nothing sensitive as defined by the FOI Act and DP Act.

#### **Records Released**

These files are available to the media in advance of their release to the public on the strict understanding that **there is an embargo on publication or broadcast until** 00.01am on Friday 25<sup>th</sup> August 2017.

There are **602** files being deemed as suitable for release as "fully open". A further **189** files are open but subject to blanking out of some content. **94** files remain closed in full, the bulk of which are individual prisoner files.

The main file series being released includes Central Secretariat files.

Some of the main issues covered by the 1991 release include:

- Political developments and talks between the Northern Ireland parties and the Secretary of State
- Cross border economic cooperation
- Community relations
- SECRASP papers (Social, Economic and Community Relations Aspects of Security Policy)
- Security legislation (including ministerial consideration of Emergency Provisions and Special Category)
- SACHR (Standing Advisory Commission on Human Rights)
- Secretary of State's meetings with members of the PANI (Police Authority of Northern Ireland)
- US visits to Northern Ireland
- Fair employment (the MacBride principles)
- Anglo Irish Intergovernmental Conference
- Political Development Group papers
- Secretary of State's briefings on various NI issues
- Energy supply to NI (including primarily the key areas of Gas, Oil, Electricity)
- Ministerial group on Women's issues
- Child care policy (in the wake of the 1984-6 Hughes Inquiry)
- Care in the community (including mental health, AIDS, elderly, infant mortality)
- Extradition (and the associated execution of warrants)
- Anti-Racketeering activities
- Rural development

Records may be closed either fully or in part only. Blanking out involves the removal of a limited number of papers from the file that have been deemed as exempt from

the right to know under FOI. To facilitate the release of as much information as possible, redaction can be used to blank out sensitive data within individual documents that would otherwise prevent release. All information which is withheld in the manner outlined above, however, must be retained in accordance with the exemptions contained within the FOI Act. In the majority of cases, the reason for extended closure was the application of section 40 – the *personal information* exemption – of the FOI Act. This means that personal information is exempt from the right to know if it would breach the Data Protection principles.

The catalogue of files for 1991 will be publicly available online on PRONI website and files will be available to view at PRONI from Friday 25<sup>th</sup> August 2017 PRONI from 9.00am.

Public Record Office of Northern Ireland Crown Copyright 2017

### **Department of Agriculture**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/5/6/104	1987-1991	Belfast Action Teams (BAT) Inter-Departmental Working Group.	DD 113/1986 Pt.2	Open
AG/5/6/105	1988-1991	Review of Contracts Policy (PCC 88/23) Misappropriation of Funds.	DD 79/1988	Open
AG/5/6/106	1989-1991	89th Meeting of the Drainage Council for Northern Ireland on 5th March 1990.	DD 85/1989	Open
AG/5/6/107A	1981-1991	Submissions to Ministers and Parliamentary Under Secretary of State.	DD 385/1982	Open
AG/5/6/108	1985-1991	Briefing for Secretary/Secretary of State Miscellaneous Topics.	DD 144/1985	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/5/6/109	1987-1991	Annual General Report on Agriculture from April 1986 to October 1991.	DD 22/1987	Open
AG/5/6/110	1987-1991	Drainage Council Divisional Working Group.	DD 112/1987	Open
AG/5/6/111	1990-1991	Belfast Action Teams (BAT) Inter-Departmental Working Group.	DD 113/1986	Open
AG/6/7/38A	1986-1991	Joint Consultative Committee Meetings.	6071/86	Open
AG/6/7/39	1991-1991	Proposed Harbour Developments at Small Ports.	6262/91	Open
AG/14/16	1991-1991	Proposed Study of the Economics of Egg Production.	EG 659	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/15/87A	1958-1961	Supplies and Services - The Milk (Northern Ireland) Order 1958 Revision of retail prices and margins - Correspondence from February 1958. See also MG 1194 for MMB Producers prices 1955/60. Suggested price of milk sold in 1/2 pint and 1 pint containers.	DR 4/16	Open
AG/15/88	1953-1959	Proposed Northern Ireland Milk Marketing Authority.	DR 4/16	Open
AG/15/89	1954-1955	Proposed Northern Ireland Milk Marketing Authority.	DR 4/16	Open
AG/15/90	1957-1962	Revision of Milk Regulations (N.I.) 1951.	DR 4/16	Open
AG/15/91	1980-1981	Prohibition on the Importation of Cream (including UHT cream) into N. Ireland (England and Wales before 1977).	DR 4/16	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/15/92	1981-1981	Prohibition on the Importation of Cream (including UHT cream) into N. Ireland (England and Wales before 1977).	DR 4/16	Open
AG/15/98	1984-1987	Super Levy - Allocation of G.B. Quota - Including N.I. Allocation.	DR 4/16	Open
AG/15/100	1986-1991	Prevention of Coronory Heart Disease and Future Arrangements for Health Promotion in Northern Ireland.	DR 4/16	Open
AG/15/102	1986-1991	Council Regulations on the fat content of milk imported into Republic of Ireland and the United Kingdom.	DR 4/16	Open
AG/15/103	1991-1991	Council Regulations on the fat content of milk imported into the Republic of Ireland and the United Kingdom.	DR 4/16	Open
AG/15/105	1989-1991	Quota implications of European Court of Justice (E.C.J.) ruling on non-marketing of milk and dairy herd conversion scheme cases.	DR 4/16	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/15/108	1988-1989	European Commission Sate Aid Restrictions - Fermanagh Creameries Investment Project.	DR 4/16	Open
AG/17/152A	1983-1991	Illegal Slaughter of Animals Policy.	B 29/84	Open
AG/17/153	1986-1991	General Policy.	BV 3.12.1/86	Open
AG/17/154	1987-1991	Bilateral Meetings with the Irish Republic.	BV 9.2/1987	Open
AG/17/155	1991-1991	Action Plan for Agriculture August 1991.	BV 3.13.6/91	Open
AG/24/1/5	1986-1991	Anglo-Irish Agreement General File.	1/62 Pt.1.	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/24/1/6	1987-1991	Community Relations Policy and the Two Traditions.	001/84	Open
AG/24/1/7	1989-1991	Agriculture and Food Policy.	1/14 Pt.5.	Open
AG/24/1/8	1991-1991	Northern Ireland Permanent Secretary/PUS Meetings (Department of Agriculture Northern Ireland (DANI) Checklist).	2/62 Pt.3.	Open
AG/31/46/2	1988-1991	Salmon Enhancement.	121/88	Open
AG/31/47/2	1989-1991	Market Testing Department of Agriculture Northern for Ireland (DANI) Statistics.	119/89	Open
AG/33/86A	1985-1991	Importation of Cattle from Great Britain.	ANH 4/3/55 Pt.1	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/33/87A	1986-1991	Importation of Livestock from the Republic of Ireland (Cattle, Sheep, Pigs, Goats, Horses and Deer).	ANH 4/3/50 Pt.1	Open
AG/35/3/13	Jan-91	Statistical Review of Northern Ireland Agriculture, 1990.		Open
AG/35/4/5	1990-1991	Annual Report on Research and Development, Department of Agriculture for Northern Ireland.		Open
AG/38/59	1985-1991	Seed Potato Promotions (NI) Ltd Minutes.		Open
AG/49/1/46	1991	Results of the August 1991 Pig Census in Northern Ireland.		Open
AG/49/1/47	1991	Results of the December 1991 Agricultural Census in Northern Ireland.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/49/2/15	1991	Report Entitled Farm Accounts Northern Ireland 1988-89 and 1989-90.		Open
AG/58/45	1989-1991	Meetings Divisional Agriculture Counsellors Meeting.	L 160/89	Open
AG/58/46	1990-1991	Food Technology Services Division Monthly Report Division from April 1990 to March 1991.	T 46/90	Open
AG/58/47	1990-1991	Food Technology Services Division Monthly Report Contribution Milk and Milk Products Sector 90/91.	T 47/90	Open
AG/58/48	1990-1991	Food Technology Services Division Monthly Report Contribution Fruit and Vegetable Sector 90/91.	T 48/90	Open
AG/58/49	1990-1991	Food Technology Services Division Monthly Report Contribution Meat and Meat Products Sector 90/91.	T 49/90	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/58/50A	1991-1991	Meetings Head of Division Monthly Reports 1991.	T 4/91	Open
AG/58/51	1991-1991	Advisory Projects Food Project Reports 1991 Summary.	T 5/91	Open
AG/58/59	1990-1991	Meetings Head of Division Monthly Reports from July 1990 to December 1990.	F 34/90	Open
AG/58/63	1988-1991	Food Education and Training Committee of Loughry College.	C 340/90	Open
AG/64/43	1988-1991	Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE).	GB 2720	Open
AG/64/44	1991-1991	Northern Ireland Grade Trade Association Ltd Logo Salmonellae Code of Practice.	GB 2724	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/68/1	1989-1991	Public Expenditure White Papers.	RCD 1008 Pt.3	Open
AG/76/2	1982-1991	Audit Report on Buffer Depot Operations.	NIS 105	Open
AG/76/3	1987-1991	Northern Ireland Food Stockpile (including Stockpile Working Group Report).	NIS 175	Open
AG/77/1/59	1990-1991	Minutes of Meeting on 30 October and 18 December 1990. Also 14 February, 25 February, 11 March, 15 April, 28 May and 2 July 1991.	DR 50/15	Open
AG/77/1/60	1991-1991	Minutes of Meeting on 14 February 1991.	DR 50/15	Open
AG/77/1/61	1991-1991	Minutes of Meeting on 25 February 1991.	DR 50/15	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/77/1/62	1991-1991	Minutes of Meeting on 11 March 1991.	DR 50/15	Open
AG/77/1/63	1991-1991	Minutes of Meeting on 22 March 1991.	DR 50/15	Open
AG/77/1/64A	1991-1991	Minutes of Meeting on 28 May 1991.	DR 50/15	Open
AG/77/1/65	1991-1991	Minutes of Meeting on 2 July 1991.	DR 50/15	Open
AG/77/1/66	1991-1991	Minutes of Meeting on 8 November 1991.	DR 50/15	Open
AG/77/1/67A	1991-1991	Minutes of Meeting on 17 December 1991.	DR 50/15	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/79/2	1990-1991	Briefing Papers.	DR 49/13	Open
AG/80/1	1990-1990	Inter-Departmental Committee on Rural Development - Menu of Deprivation.	DR 13/16	Open
AG/80/2A	1990-1990	Pilot Funding for Rural Development - Strategy Proposal.	DR 13/16	Open
AG/80/3	1989-1990	Rural Action Project.	DR 13/16	Open
AG/80/4	1990-1990	South West Fermanagh Development Association.	DR 13/16	Open
AG/80/5A	1986-1990	Loughshore Community Development Association.	DR 13/16	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/80/6A	1990-1990	Development Initiative for South Down and South Armagh.	DR 13/16	Open
AG/80/7	1990-1990	Fermanagh Integrated Rural Development Project.	DR 13/16	Open
AG/80/8A	1990-1991	Rural Development Council.	DR 13/16	Open
AG/80/9	1989-1991	Planning Strategy for the Countryside.	DR 13/16	Open
AG/80/10	1990-1991	Rural Housing.	DR 13/16	Open
AG/80/11A	1990-1991	Rural Action Project (R.A.P.)	DR 13/16	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
AG/80/12	1990-1991	South West Fermanagh Development Organisation.	DR 13/16	Open
AG/80/13A	1990-1991	Ardboe Development Association Ltd.	DR 13/16	Open
AG/80/14	1986-1991	County Tyrone to 2001.	DR 13/16	Open
AG/80/80A	1986-1990	Rural Action Project.	DR 13/16	Open

#### **Central Secretariat**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/12/48	1983-1991	Stormont Castle - Background / Historical Information.		Open
CENT/1/14/26	1985-1991	Policy Divergencies Between N.I. (Northern Ireland) & G.B. (Great Britain).		Open
CENT/1/15/33A	1986-1991	Coinage - Regional Variations.		Open
CENT/1/16/4A	1987-1991	Central Community Relations Unit - Meetings with Community Relations Groups.	160/1987 Part 2	Open
CENT/1/16/6A	1987-1991	CCRU - Ministerial Community Relations Visits.	196/1987	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/16/19	1987-1991	E.C. (European Community): Internal Market.		Open
CENT/1/16/23A	1987-1991	Community Relations Meetings with Church Leaders.	174/1987	Open
CENT/1/16/27A	1987-1987	Political Developments.	DR 12/15	Open
CENT/1/17/32A	1988-1989	District Council Role in Community Relations.	185/1988	Open
CENT/1/17/36A	1988-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) District Councils.	24/1988	Open
CENT/1/17/37A	1988-1991	Consultative Papers on Local Government.	237/1988C	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/18/1	1989-1991	Weekly Reports for No. 10.	164/1989C	Open
CENT/1/18/28A	1989-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) Shankill Musicians Collective.	331/1989	Open
CENT/1/18/29A	1989-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) Belfast City Council.	337/1989	Open
CENT/1/18/32A	1989-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) Armagh District Council.	181/1989	Open
CENT/1/18/33A	1988-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) Dungannon District Council.	182/1989	Open
CENT/1/18/34A	1989-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) Ministers Case Queries / Cabinet Papers.	283/1989	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/18/61	1990-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (C.C.R.U.) - Standing Advisory Commission on Human Rights. (S.A.C.H.R.) Annual Reports.	DR 1/16	Open
CENT/1/18/62A	1990-1991	Political Implication of Security Policy.	DR 1/16	Open
CENT/1/19/1A	1990-1991	Falls Womens Centre.		Open
CENT/1/19/16A	1989-1991	C.C.R.U. (Central Community Relations Unit) Equality - Irish Language Policy.		Open
CENT/1/19/23A	1989-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) Somme Association Pt.1.	74/1990	Open
CENT/1/19/24	1989-1991	British / Irish Inter Parliamentary Body.	344/1990	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/19/26A	1990-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) ULTRACH Trust Pt.3.	512/1990	Open
CENT/1/19/44A	1986-1990	N.I. Emergency Committee (Vol. 6).	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/19/45	1990-1990	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) - Equality - Reducing Community Differentials (Part 2).	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/19/46A	1990-1990	Glor Na nGael - September - December 1990.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/3A	1991-1991	Creggan Co-Operative Society Ltd.		Open
CENT/1/20/4A	1989-1991	Gaelscoil na bhFal.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/20/5A	1991-1991	Reclaim The Spirit Of Easter 1916.		Open
CENT/1/20/6A	1991-1991	East Belfast Community Council.		Open
CENT/1/20/7	1991-1991	Belfast Society Of United Irishmen c/o 21 North Street Arcade, Belfast.		Open
CENT/1/20/10A	1991-1991	Security and Political Affairs Departmental Machinery, Social, Economic and Community Relations Aspects of Security Policy Vol.1.	169/1991	Open
CENT/1/20/11A	1991-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) ULTRACH Trust Pt.4.	244/1991	Open
CENT/1/20/12A	1991-1991	Security and Political Affairs Departmental Machinery, Social, Economic and Community Relations Aspects of Security Policy Vol.2.	420/1991	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/20/13	1991-1991	Policy Coordinating Committee (PCC) 'Seven Day Rule' Papers from May 1991.	411/1991	Open
CENT/1/20/14A	1991-1991	Social, Economic and Community Relations Aspect of Security Policy (SECRASP) Vol.3.	489/1991	Open
CENT/1/20/35	1989-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) - Equality Irish Language Vol. 4.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/36A	1989-1991	Northern Ireland in the United States (Dougherty Visit).	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/37A	1989-1991	Anglo Irish Conference - Social and Economic Issues Vol. 2.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/38A	1989-1991	Anglo Irish Cross-Border Social and Economic Co-Operation - Ministerial - Vol. 2.	DR 48/17	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/20/39A	1989-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) - Employment Equality Review - Steering Group.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/40	1990-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) - Rural Policy Issues Part 2.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/41	1990-1991	Ballinamore / Ballyconnell Canal.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/42	1990-1991	Central Community Relations Unit (CCRU) - Equality - Reducing Community Differentials Part 3.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/43	1990-1991	Anglo Irish Conference and P.U.S. Steering Group - December 1990.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/44	1990-1991	Intergovernmental Conference - Fair Employment.	DR 48/17	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/20/45	1990-1991	Intergovernmental Conference - Energy.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/46	1990-1991	Intergovernmental Conference - Health.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/47	1990-1991	Intergovernmental Conference - Environmental Issues.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/48	1989-1991	A.I.I.C Cross Border Social and Economic Co-Operation.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/49	1988-1989	Internal Review of the Anglo Irish Agreement.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/50A	1989-1991	Anglo Irish Conference & Steering Group - Papers from March 1991.	DR 48/17	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/20/51A	1991-1991	Political Developments - Vol. 3. April 1991.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/52	1991-1991	Political Development Talks - Human and Civil Rights.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/53	1989-1991	Legislative Procedures - Responding to Criticisms.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/54A	1991-1991	Anglo Irish Conference and Steering Group Papers from April 1991.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/55	1991-1991	Political Developments - Minutes of Meetings (June 1991).	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/56	1980-1991	Direct Rule Debate - 1991.	DR 48/17	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/20/57A	1991-1991	Anglo Irish 'Diner'.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/58	1991-1991	Political Development Talks - Minutes of Meetings Vol. 2.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/59A	1991-1991	Political Development Talks - Steering Group Vol. 3.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/60	1991-1991	Inter-Governmental Conference - Education.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/61	1991-1991	TREVI 1992 - Trans-Border Surveillance and Persuit.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/1/20/62	1991-1991	The Irish and the Unionists.	DR 48/17	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/1/20/63A	1991-1991	Political Development Talks Steering Group (Vol. 4.).	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/3/207A	1989-1990	Anglo Irish Agreement.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/3/208A	1988-1990	Anglo Irish Relations - General.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/3/209A	1985-1990	Information Service.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/3/210A	1988-1990	Paramilitary Finances - Racketeering.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/3/211A	1990-1990	Political Development in N.I.	DR 48/17	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/3/212	1990-1990	Costs of the Anglo Irish Agreement.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/3/213A	1987-1989	Anglo Irish Agreement.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/3/214	1986-1989	Economic and Social Co-operation.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/3/215A	1988-1989	Article 11 Review (Vol. 1.).	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/3/216	1989-1989	Article 11 Review (Vol. 2.).	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/3/217A	1988-1988	Civil Emergencies - Monitoring of Radiation Chernobyl Accident April 1986.	DR 12/15	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CENT/3/218A	1988-1988	Civil Emergencies - Monitoring of Radiation Chernobyl Accident 1986.	DR 48/17	Open
CENT/3/219A	1988-1988	Civil Emergencies - Monitoring of Radiation Chernobyl Accident April 1986.	DR 48/17	Open



### **Ministry of Commerce**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
COM/100/67	1989-1991	Tourism Branch - Useful Briefs.	A 0240/1988	Open
COM/100/68	1989-1991	Northern Ireland Tourist Board - Estimates for 1990/91.	A 1426/1989	Open
COM/112/44	1978-1991	Harland and Wolff Limited: Order for Shell LPG's - papers relating to Belgas.		Open



#### **Northern Ireland Constitutional Convention**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
CONV/7/114	1975-1976	Constitutional Convention - Talks with Party Leaders / Whips.	DR 48/17	Open



#### **Department of Economic Development**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/1/4/8	1989-1990	Northern Ireland Index of Production and Construction: Quarter ending Mar. 1989. Quarter ending June 1989. Quarter ending Sep. 1989 Quarter ending Dec. 1989.		Open
DED/1/4/9	1990-1991	Northern Ireland Index of Production and Construction: Quarter ending Mar. 1990. Quarter ending June 1990. Quarter ending Sep. 1990. Quarter ending Dec. 1990.		Open
DED/3/51	1986-1991	E.C. Directive 86/613 on the Application of the Principle of Equal Treatment for Men and Women in Self Employed Occupations.		Open
DED/3/131	1985-1988	Gas Policy File - Papers from 06.09.1984.		Open
DED/3/288	1990	Privatisation Legislation - Draft Privatisation Order - DTI.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/3/289	1990-1991	Privatisation Legislation - Draft Privatisation Order - Land & The Crown.		Open
DED/3/292	1990-1991	Privatisation - White Paper Volume 2.		Open
DED/3/294	1991	Allied Queensland Coal Fields.		Open
DED/3/299	1990-1991	Privatisation Legislation - Draft Privatisation Order - Miscellaneous Dept's Responses to Drafts of Order.		Open
DED/3/300A	1990-1991	R.O.I. Gas Pipeline Vol.1.		Open
DED/3/301A	1991	Briefing - Replies to M.P.'s, Individuals, Organisations Vol. 7.		Open

COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
989-1991	Recourse Facility - Harland & Wolff Holdings PLC.		Open
990-1991	Inter-Governmental Conference /Anglo Irish Contacts.		Open
989-1991	Metrication: Sales of Spirits on Licensed Premises.		Open
990	Emissions (Includes LCP Directive) Vol. 3.		Open
			Open
990-1991	E.C ROI Reduced Corporation Tax.		Open
9	89-1991 90-1991 90-1991	Recourse Facility - Harland & Wolff Holdings PLC.  Inter-Governmental Conference /Anglo Irish Contacts.  Metrication: Sales of Spirits on Licensed Premises.  Emissions (Includes LCP Directive) Vol. 3.  Privatisation Legislation - Draft Privatisation Order - DEN & Offer.	Recourse Facility - Harland & Wolff Holdings PLC.  Inter-Governmental Conference /Anglo Irish Contacts.  Metrication: Sales of Spirits on Licensed Premises.  Emissions (Includes LCP Directive) Vol. 3.  Privatisation Legislation - Draft Privatisation Order - DEN & Offer.

COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
Northe	n Ireland Meat Industry Review Vol. 5.		Open
9-1990 Kilroot	Phase II Vol. 4.		Open
			Open
			Open
-1991 Privatis	ation Legislation Key Documents.		Open
-1991 Privatis	ation Licenses Vol. 2.		Open
	Norther  Norther  P-1990 Kilroot F  (Ameno 284).  P-1991 Weights Regulated Section 1991 Privatis.	Northern Ireland Meat Industry Review Vol. 5.  P-1990 Kilroot Phase II Vol. 4.  Prices Act 1974 - Price Marking (Petrol Price Display) (Amendment) Order (Northern Ireland) 1991 (SR 1991 No. 284).  P-1991 Weights and Measures (Testing and Adjustment Fees) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 1991.  Privatisation Legislation Key Documents.	Northern Ireland Meat Industry Review Vol. 5.  P-1990 Kilroot Phase II Vol. 4.  Prices Act 1974 - Price Marking (Petrol Price Display) (Amendment) Order (Northern Ireland) 1991 (SR 1991 No. 284).  P-1991 Weights and Measures (Testing and Adjustment Fees) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 1991.  Privatisation Legislation Key Documents.

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/3/324	1991-1991	Draft Competition and Service (Electricity) (N.I.) Order 1992 Vol. 2.		Open
DED/3/372	1989-1991	Rathlin Island Study.		Open
DED/3/373	1990-1991	International Fund for Ireland Genealogy Project - Northern Group.		Open
DED/3/374	1990-1991	Privatisation Legislation - Draft Privatisation Order General Progress Vol.2.		Open
DED/3/375	1991-1991	Review of D.E.D. Interfaces - Correspondence File 3.		Open
DED/3/391	1991-1991	Analysis of the Long Term Unemployed in Northern Ireland.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/3/401	1986-1990	Planning for the 1991 Census of Population.	A 0391/1986	Open
DED/3/463	1988-1991	Border Areas Programme - Steering Committee Meetings.	A 0368/1989	Open
DED/3/464A	1989-1991	Community Based 'Job Club' - South Belfast.	A 0983/1989	Open
DED/3/465A	1989-1991	Linen and Cotton Handkerchief and Household Goods and Linen Piece Goods Wages Council Business File.	A 1056/1989	Open
DED/3/466A	1989-1991	Public Appointments - General.	A 1097/1989	Open
DED/3/467	1989-1991	Brownlow Initiative.	A 1473/1989	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/3/468	1989-1991	European Regional Development Fund - Industrial Development Programme Electricity Sub-programme.	A 1662/1989	Open
DED/3/469	1989-1991	Making Londonderry Work.	A 0511/1993	Open
DED/3/470	1989-1991	Privatisation - Steering Group Vol.1.	A 151/1997	Open
DED/3/471	1989-1991	Privatisation - People Issues and Pensions Vol.1.	A 0192/97	Open
DED/3/472	1989-1991	Lignite Station Competition - Bechtel/Antrim Power Co. Ltd. Vol.8.	A 236/98	Open
DED/3/474A	1986-1991	Industrial Tribunals Reconstitution December 1986 - Nominees from Managerial, Professional and Staff Liaison Group (M.P.G).	A 0307/1987	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/3/475	1981-1991	Privatisation - Tariff Path and Proceeds.	A 0242/97	Open
DED/3/478	1990-1991	Transportation Programme - Northern Ireland Airports Ltd.	A 2236/1990	Open
DED/3/479	1990-1991	Irish Family History Foundation.		Open
DED/3/480	1990-1991	Industrial Relations (N.I.) Order 1991 - Winding Up Material.	A 2811/1990	Open
DED/3/481	1990-1991	U.S. Press Cuttings - Fair Employment Investment Issue.	A 442/1991	Open
DED/3/482	1990-1991	National Advisory Council - 'Employment of Disabled People' Minutes of Meetings.	A 0477/1992	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/3/483	1990-1991	Scottish Interconnector Vol. 5.		Open
DED/3/484	1990-1991	Privatisation of ESI in Northern Ireland (Northern Ireland Electricity) Vol.4.	A 0187/97	Open
DED/3/485	1990-1991	Privatisation - Supply Competition Group Vol.1.	A 0213/97	Open
DED/3/486	1990-1991	Privatisation E.C. (A) Papers - Privatisation of Northern Ireland Electricity Vol.2.	A 0254/97	Open
DED/3/487A	1990-1991	Training and Employment Agency Secretariat Enquiries - GTE Contributions Vol.1.	A 0294/1997	Open
DED/3/488	1990-1991	Privatisation Legislation - Draft Privatisation Order Department of Finance and Personnel (DFP) and Northern Ireland Audit Office (NIAO).	A 0654/97	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/3/489	1989-1991	Fair Employment Order (Northern Ireland) 1989.	A 0777/1989	Open
DED/3/490	1990-1991	Equal Opportunities Commission (E.O.C.) Newspaper Cuttings.	A 1768/1990	Open
DED/3/491A	1990-1991	Northern Ireland Energy Efficiency Energy Conservation Strategy Vol.2.	A 1196/2003	Open
DED/3/492	1991-1991	Transportation Programme - Derry City Council.	A 0122/1991	Open
DED/3/493	1991-1991	P.A.C.E.C. Study on Industrial Location Incentives.	A 0735/1993	Open
DED/3/494	1991-1991	Privatisation - Steering Group Vol.2.	A 0152/97	Open
DED/3/492 DED/3/493	1991-1991 1991-1991	Northern Ireland Energy Efficiency Energy Conservation Strategy Vol.2.  Transportation Programme - Derry City Council.  P.A.C.E.C. Study on Industrial Location Incentives.	A 0122/1991 A 0735/1993	<b>Open Open</b>

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/3/495A	1991-1991	Privatisation of ESI in Northern Ireland (Northern Ireland Electricity) Vol.7.	A 0190/97	Open
DED/3/496	1991-1991	Privatisation - Price Regulation Vol.1.	A 0227/97	Open
DED/3/497	1991-1991	Privatisation - Price Regulation Vol.2.	A 0228/97	Open
DED/3/498	1991-1991	Privatisation - Grid Codes Vol.1.	A 0239/97	Open
DED/3/499	1991-1991	Privatisation - Supply Competition Group.	A 0255/97	Open
DED/3/500	1991-1991	Privatisation - Northern Ireland Committee Debate on Draft Order Vol.1.	A 0263/97	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/3/501	1991-1991	Privatisation - Northern Ireland Committee Debate on Draft Order Vol.2.	A 0264/97	Open
DED/3/712	1986-1991	Renewables: Tidal Power Vol. 5.	DR 63/15	Open
DED/3/714	1984-1991	Energy Efficiency Service Policy.	DR 63/15	Open
DED/3/747	1987-1991	Attraction of Conferences to Northern Ireland.	DR 77/15	Open
DED/3/750	1989-1991	Demolition and Site Clearance of Belfast Gas.	DR 77/15	Open
DED/3/752A	1990-1991	Gas GB/Rol/NI Gas Pipeline Department of Energy (Rol) Discussions.	DR 77/15	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/3/753A	1990-1991	Gas GB/RoI/NI Gas Pipeline Consultancy Studies.	DR 77/15	Open
DED/3/754	1991-1991	Ostgren Associates Incorporated.	DR 77/15	Open
DED/3/755	1991-1991	Gas GB/Rol/NI Gas Pipeline E.C. Assistance.	DR 77/15	Open
DED/3/782	1990-1991	Tourism Legislation, Instructions, Constitution, Powers and Duties of the Northern Ireland Tourist Board (NITB).	DR 78/15	Open
DED/3/783	1991-1991	Northern Ireland Electricity (NIE) Privatisation Steering Group.	DR 78/15	Open
DED/3/821	1988-1991	Employment Equality.	DR 57/15	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/3/822	1990-1991	Industrial Relations (Variation of Limits) Order (NI) 1991. SR 1991 No. 65.	DR 57/15	Open
DED/3/823A	1990-1991	Liaison with Central Secretariat and Information Supplied on Specific Schemes Vol. 2.	DR 57/15	Open
DED/3/824	1991-1991	Unfair Dismissal (Increase of Compensation Limit) Order (NI) 1991. SR 1991 No. 67.	DR 57/15	Open
DED/3/861	1991-1991	Fair Employment (NI) Act 1989 S19(5) - Release of Confidential Information.	DR 48/17	Open
DED/7/90	1991	Gas GB/ROI/NI Pipeline - Discussions with Enron.		Open
DED/7/91	1991	Gas Pipeline from Great Britain - Discussions with BP.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/7/92	1990-1991	Gas GB/ROI/NI Gas Pipeline Briefing Vol.1.		Open
DED/7/93A	1991	Gas GB/ROI/NI Gas Pipeline Discussions with Gas Transmission Ltd.		Open
DED/7/95A	1989-1991	Gas GB/ROI/NI Gas Pipeline - Discussions with Marathon Oil.		Open
DED/7/96A	1990-1991	Gas GB/ROI/NI Gas Pipeline - Private Office / Parliament.		Open
DED/7/109	1990-1991	Gas GB/ROI/NI Gas Pipeline - Department of Energy (GB) Discussions.		Open
DED/7/131	1986-1991	Community Provisions Branch Parliamentary Questions.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/7/132A	1989-1991	Demolition and Site Clearance - Carrickfergus Gasworks Site.	3121/1986	Open
DED/7/133	1990-1991	Fruit Of The Loom Inc. Londonderry Vol.1.	1617/1989	Open
DED/7/134	1991-1991	Sector Working Group for Tourism Draft Report.	0560/1990	Open
DED/7/135	1991-1991	Technology Board for Northern Ireland 17th Meeting.	0525/1992	Open
DED/7/136	1991-1991	Northern Committee Meetings Vol.2 from 1 March 1991- 30 August 1991.	3115/1993	Open
DED/9/1/48	1990-1991	Meekatharra Minerals Ltd Application to assign Lignite licences (MM1 & MM4) to BMP - UTAH and ensuing correspondence with Mills, Selig and Bailie Solicitors.	1990/1995	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/9/1/52	1982-1991	Contact with Department of Trade and Industry about Mineral Exploration and Development.		Open
DED/9/1/53A	1983-1991	Abandoned Mineshafts - General Enquiries and Correspondence.	M3/1028	Open
DED/9/1/54	1989-1991	Fynegold Petroleum Ltd. Exploration Well in PL6/86.	C2451/1985	Open
DED/9/1/55	1990-1991	Riofinex PLC Application to Assign Prospecting Licence RT2/85 to Omagh Minerals Ltd.		Open
DED/10/18	1987-1991	NIE Annual Reports and Accounts. Volume 5.		Open
DED/15/12	1988-1991	The European Communities (Recognition of Professional Qualifications) Regulations 1991.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/1/9	1990-1991	California State Legislation.	DR 33/15	Open
DED/17/2/1/10	1991	California State Legislation.	S/89/87 Vol. 6.	Open
DED/17/2/1/16A	1987-1991	Canada Legislation.	S/274/91	Open
DED/17/2/1/18A	1987-1991	Colorado Legislation.	S/313/88 Vol. 2.	Open
DED/17/2/1/35	1989-1991	Federal Legislation.	S/189/87	Open
DED/17/2/1/39A	1986-1991	Florida Legislation.	S/69/87 Vol. 3.	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/1/56	1990-1991	Louisiana State Legislation.	S/86/87 Vol. 1.	Open
DED/17/2/1/58	1990-1991	Maine Legislation.	S/12/90	Open
DED/17/2/1/64A	1988-1989	Maryland State Legislation.	S/132/87 Vol. 3.	Open
DED/17/2/1/67A	1989-1991	Massachusetts State Legislation.	S73/88 Vol. 1	Open
DED/17/2/1/75	1990-1991	Mississippi Legislation.	S/90/87 Vol. 4.	Open
DED/17/2/1/89	1991	New York City Legislation.	S/430/88	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/1/91	1984-1989	New York City Legislation.	S/91/91	Open
DED/17/2/1/93A	1989-1991	New York State Legislation.	S37/90 Vol. 1	Open
DED/17/2/1/94	1987-1989	New York State Legislation.	S/27/87 Vol. 3.	Open
DED/17/2/1/96	1988-1991	North Carolina Legislation.	S27/87 Vol. 2	Open
DED/17/2/1/101A	1990-1991	Ohio Legislation.	S/381/88	Open
DED/17/2/1/108A	1989-1991	Pennsylvania Legislation.	S/135/87 Vol. 3.	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/1/109	1988-1989	Pennsylvania Legislation.	S/103/87 Vol. 3.	Open
DED/17/2/1/113	1989-1991	Scandinavia Legislation.	S103/87 Vol. 2	Open
DED/17/2/1/114	1991	South Carolina Legislation.	S/41/89 Vol. 1.	Open
DED/17/2/1/117	1988-1991	U.S. Legislation - General.	S/431/88	Open
DED/17/2/1/119	1990-1991	U.S. State Department - Washington.	S/437/86 Vol. 2.	Open
DED/17/2/1/124A	1987-1991	Washington State Legislation.	S/33/90	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/2/3	1989-1991	A.M. International Inc/A.M. International.	S/273/87 Vol. 1.	Open
DED/17/2/2/12	1990-1991	Avis Europe Plc.	S/21/89	Open
DED/17/2/2/14	1986-1991	AVX Ltd.	S/27/90	Open
DED/17/2/2/18	1988-1991	BIS Beecom (International Ltd).	S/391/86 Vol. 1.	Open
DED/17/2/2/29	1991	Du Pont Conoco U.K. Ltd.	S/134/88 Vol. 1.	Open
DED/17/2/2/30	1985-1989	Consolidated Micrographics (formerly Falconette).	S/395/86(i)	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/2/33	1988-1991	Digital Equipment Corporation.	S399/86	Open
DED/17/2/2/37	1986-1991	Du Pont (U.K.) Ltd.	S/424/88	Open
DED/17/2/2/38	1990-1991	Eastman Kodak.	S/395/86 Vol. 1.	Open
DED/17/2/2/43A	1987-1991	European Components Ltd.	S/53/90	Open
DED/17/2/2/49	1989-1991	Ford Motor Company Ltd.	S/401/86 Vol. 2.	Open
DED/17/2/2/50	1988-1989	Ford Motor Company Ltd.	S/397/86 Vol. 4.	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/2/53	1986-1991	Fruehauf Corporation.	S397/86 Vol. 3	Open
DED/17/2/2/65	1989-1991	Harris Corporation (Lanier (UK) Ltd.).	S/398/86	Open
DED/17/2/2/67	1991	Hathaway Systems Corporation.	S/31/90	Open
DED/17/2/2/68	1990-1991	Hewlett Packard Ltd.	S/264/91	Open
DED/17/2/2/69	1989-1991	Honeywell Inc. / Honeywell Control Systems Ltd.	S/43/90	Open
DED/17/2/2/71	1985-1991	Hughes Tool Co.	S/24/89	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/2/80	1989-1991	Kent Plastics.	S/402/86 Vol. 1.	Open
DED/17/2/2/83A	1985-1991	Lee Apparel (U.K.) Ltd.	S/156/88 Vol. 2.	Open
DED/17/2/2/84	1988-1991	Fair Employment II - Lockheed.	S/406/86 Vol. 1.	Open
DED/17/2/2/87	1988-1991	Marquette N.I. Ltd.	S/159/88	Open
DED/17/2/2/88	1991	Maydown Precision Engineering.	S/411/86	Open
DED/17/2/2/90	1989-1991	Mobil Corp. / Mobil Oil Co. Ltd.	S/4/91	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/2/91	1985-1991	Mueller (formerly LFE).	S/27/89	Open
DED/17/2/2/92	1991	McCann-Erickson Ltd.	S/407/86	Open
DED/17/2/2/95	1989-1991	NCR Corp. / NCR Ltd.	S/58/91	Open
DED/17/2/2/103	1985-1991	Oneida Silversmiths.	S/28/89	Open
DED/17/2/2/107	1990-1991	Pitney Bowes Inc. / Dictaphone Ltd. / Pitney Bowes Ltd.	S/409/86	Open
DED/17/2/2/108	1990-1991	Printpack Inc.	S/29/89	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/2/109	1990-1991	Procter & Gamble Co.	S/25/90	Open
DED/17/2/2/111	1990-1991	Sara Lee Corp.	S/29/90	Open
DED/17/2/2/112	1989-1991	Science Typographers.	S/30/90	Open
DED/17/2/2/114	1989-1991	Security Pacific Finance Ltd.	S/39/90	Open
DED/17/2/2/119	1991	Shorts - Bombardier.	S/30/89	Open
DED/17/2/2/121	1989-1991	Shorts - Fair Employment.	S/272/91 Vol. 10.	Open

COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
8-1991 Sor	noco Industrial Packaging Ltd.	S/73/85 Vol. 9.	Open
8-1991 Ter	niveco.	S/412/86	Open
9-1991 Tex	kaco.	S/5/89	Open
0 Ulsi	ter Cablevision.	S/3/90	Open
7-1991 Uni	ited Technologies Automotive (UK).	S45/90	Open
7-1991 Wa	irner Bros (UK) Ltd.	S/414/86 Vol. 1.	Open
	DATES 8-1991 Soi 9-1991 Tex 7-1991 Uni	3-1991 Sonoco Industrial Packaging Ltd.  3-1991 Teniveco.  3-1991 Texaco.  Ulster Cablevision.  7-1991 United Technologies Automotive (UK).	### Sonoco Industrial Packaging Ltd.    S/73/85 Vol. 9.

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/17/2/2/171A	1990-1991	Legislative Proposals from E.O.C. (G.B.) and E.O.C. (N.I.) Related Reports.	S/415/86	Open
DED/21/7/64	1991-1991	Restructuring of the Dairy Industry.		Open
DED/21/8/64	1989-1991	Economic Development Strategy.	BD 5/71	Open
DED/21/8/65	1991-1991	Senior Management Meetings, Minutes, Progress and Action etc.	AP 1828	Open
DED/21/9/3	1990-1991	Great Britain Committee Meeting 1990/91.	AP 7 Vol. 11	Open
DED/21/9/4	1991-1991	Advisory Group Meeting 1990/91.	95 NIP 40	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/21/9/5	1991-1991	Medical Devices Advisory Group Meetings 1991.	94 NIP 6	Open
DED/21/9/6	1991-1991	U.S.A. Golf File.	94 NIP 27	Open
DED/21/10/6	1980-1991	Policy - Privatisation.	95 NIP 68	Open
DED/21/11/15	1988-1991	U.S. Investment in Northern Ireland.	SG 49/5	Open
DED/21/11/16	1990-1991	Northern Ireland Partnership - General Correspondence.	PR 277 Vol.1	Open
DED/21/11/17	1991-1991	The MacBride Principles - January 1991 to February 1991.	PR 69 Vol.9	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/21/11/18	1991-1991	The MacBride Principles - March 1991 to April 1991.	PRC 24 Vol.35	Open
DED/21/11/20	1990-1991	The MacBride Papers (Non confidential) Volumes 31 to 36.	PRC 24 Vol.36	Open
DED/21/14/6	1988-1991	Estates Management Branch Factory Management - Private Office and Chief Executive Office Enquiries.	PR 547 Vol. 15	Open
DED/22/36	1990-1991	Gas GB/ROI/NI Gas Pipeline - British Gas Discussions.	FG 268 Vol.10	Open
DED/22/41	1991-1991	Gas Generation Strategy.	DR/32/15	Open
DED/22/51	1985-1991	New Tourist Organisation Reorganisation of Structures and Staffing.	DR/32/15	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DED/22/59A	1990-1991	MacBride Principles - Clerical Interests (Roman Catholic).	DR 77/15	Open
DED/27/25	1981-1991	Subordinate Legislation Tourism Northern Ireland Order 1991 Criteria for Allocating Tourist Establishment to a Statuatory Category Regulation.	DR 48/17	Open
			DR 78/15	

## **Department of Employment & Learning**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DEL/1/80	1991-1991	DEL - T&EA Board Books September & October 1991.		Open
DEL/1/81	1991-1991	DEL - T&EA Board Books March & May 1991.		Open
DEL/1/82	1991-1991	DEL - T&EA Board Books November & December 1991.		Open
DEL/1/84	1984-1991	Management Training Unit - Management Development Service General Papers.		Open
DEL/1/85A	1984-1991	Vetting of ACE Schemes.		Open
<b>_</b>				

## **Department of Enterprise, Trade & Industry**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DETI/1/27	1987-1991	General Consumer Council for Northern Ireland (G.C.C.N.I.) Review of Role & Structure.	S 163/88	Open
DETI/1/49A	1989-1991	Appointments to the Fair Employment Commission Vol.3.	S 457/88 Vol.3.	Open
DETI/1/50A	1990-1991	Appointments to the Equal Opportunities Commission Vol.5.	S 225/87 Vol.5.	Open
DETI/1/51A	1990-1991	Fair Employment Commission - Meetings between the Chairman of the Commission and the Minister.	S 9/90	Open
DETI/1/52	1990-1991	Fair Employment Commission - Bi-monthly Meetings with Departments.	S 013/90	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DETI/1/53A	1990-1991	Health and Safety Agency - Appointment of Members with effect from 1 February 1991 Vol.2.	S 51/1990	Open
DETI/1/54	1990-1991	Equal Opportunities Commission - Proposal to Separate Chairman / Chief Executive Post.	S 1/91	Open
DETI/1/55A	1990-1991	Briefing for Ministers - Equal Treatment.	S 116/1991	Open
DETI/1/56A	1991-1991	Health and Safety Agency - Appointment of Members with effect from 1 February 1991 Vol. 3.	S 5/91	Open
DETI/2/28A	1985-1991	PUS Checklist.		Open



## **Department of Education**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ED/13/1/2850	1969-1991	Larne Technical College (Gardenmore Hall Site).		Open
ED/13/1/2935	1986-1991	Further Education Unit - FE Branch Papers.		Open
ED/13/1/2956	1991	Environmental Education Committee (Further and Higher Education).		Open
ED/13/1/3055	1990-1990	Co-Ordination Branch - Education Reform - Curriculum Booklet.	DR 20/17	Open
ED/13/1/3056A	1990-1991	Equal Opportunities Commission Transfer Procedure.	DR 20/17	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ED/13/1/3057A	1991-1991	Irish Medium Education Vol. 1.	DR 20/17	Open
ED/13/2/894A	1987–1991	Travelling People. Areas File.		Open
ED/13/2/905	1991-1991	Education Reform 1991 - 1992.		Open
ED/13/2/920	1988-1991	Womens Education Project.		Open
ED/13/2/937	1989-1991	Nursery Policy - General Papers.		Open
ED/13/2/980	1982-1991	Continuing Education - Queens University Belfast Extra Mural Department.		Open

COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
1982-1991	Overpayments - Deductions from Students Awards payments for debt (Emergency Provision Act 1971).		Open
1983-1991	Stranmillis College - Possible sale of playing field facilities at Shaw's Bridge.		Open
1987-1991	Integrated Education.		Open
1986-1991	Scholarships Branch - Special Education Funding for 16-19 year olds at specialised institutions in Great Britain.		Open
1987-1991	Amalgamation of Secondary Schools in West Belfast.	637/87	Open
1988-1991	Review of Northern Ireland Council for Continuing Education.	2074/88	Open
	1982-1991  1983-1991  1987-1991  1987-1991	1982-1991 Overpayments - Deductions from Students Awards payments for debt (Emergency Provision Act 1971).  1983-1991 Stranmillis College - Possible sale of playing field facilities at Shaw's Bridge.  1987-1991 Integrated Education.  1986-1991 Scholarships Branch - Special Education Funding for 16-19 year olds at specialised institutions in Great Britain.  1987-1991 Amalgamation of Secondary Schools in West Belfast.	1982-1991 Overpayments - Deductions from Students Awards payments for debt (Emergency Provision Act 1971).  1983-1991 Stranmillis College - Possible sale of playing field facilities at Shaw's Bridge.  1987-1991 Integrated Education.  1986-1991 Scholarships Branch - Special Education Funding for 16-19 year olds at specialised institutions in Great Britain.  1987-1991 Amalgamation of Secondary Schools in West Belfast. 637/87

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ED/13/2/1020	1988-1991	Travelling People - General Policy.	2300/88	Open
ED/13/2/1021A	1988-1991	Arts Council of Northern Ireland - Reviews.	2332/88	Open
ED/13/2/1022	1989-1991	University of Ulster - Restructuring at Jordanstown.	246/89	Open
ED/13/2/1023A	1989-1991	Area Museum Service (NI).	561/89	Open
ED/13/2/1024	1989-1991	Making Belfast Work - West Belfast Monitoring Papers 1989/90.	1111/89	Open
ED/13/2/1026	1990-1991	Higher Education Committee of Vice Chancellors and Principals - General Papers.	41/90	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ED/13/2/1027	1990-1991	Youth Council for Northern Ireland - Minutes of Meetings.	204/90	Open
ED/13/2/1028	1990-1991	Association of Business Sponsorship of the Arts.	235/90	Open
ED/13/2/1029A	1990-1991	Institutions of Further Education Background Information.	433/90	Open
ED/13/2/1030	1990-1991	Integrated Education - Belfast Charitable Trust for Integrated Education Vol.2.	649/90	Open
ED/13/2/1031A	1990-1991	Arts Council of Northern Ireland - Minutes of Board Meetings 1990/91.	748/90	Open
ED/13/2/1032	1990-1991	Rationalisation of Controlled Secondary School Provision in North West Belfast.	785/91	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ED/13/2/1035	1990-1991	Primary Schools Admin Branch - Standing Conference for Primary Education.	1424/90	Open
ED/13/2/1036	1990-1991	Under 5's Review Interdepartmental Group.	1911/90	Open
ED/13/2/1037A	1990-1991	Northern Ireland Open Learning Management Board - Agendas and Minutes of Meetings.	1960/90	Open
ED/13/2/1038	1990-1991	Secondary Education Standing Conference 46th Meeting.	1964/90	Open
ED/13/2/1039	1990-1991	Charging for School Activities.	1980/90	Open
ED/13/2/1040	1990-1991	Assessment and Reporting - Draft Regulations Individual Pupil Achievements Information Vol.2.	2044/90	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ED/13/2/1042	1990-1991	Policy Review of The Arts Council (NI).	2054/90	Open
ED/13/2/1043	1990-1991	Top Management Meetings Nos. 375-397.	2192/90	Open
ED/13/2/1044	1990-1991	Scholarships Branch - Student Loans Regulations (Academic Year 1991/92).	2309/90	Open
ED/13/2/1045	1990-1991	Private Office Enquiries Nos. 1042-1056.	2329/90	Open
ED/13/2/1046	1990-1991	Review Scope for Further Delegation of DENI Functions to Education and Library Boards.	2349/90	Open
ED/13/2/1047A	1990-1991	Adult Literacy and Basic Education Committee.	2460/90	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ED/13/2/1049	1991-1991	Ministerial Group on Women's Issues.	011/91	Open
ED/13/2/1050A	1991-1991	Integrated Schools Management - Appointment of DENI Governors.	85/91	Open
ED/13/2/1051	1991-1991	SSG Sub Group - Interdepartmental Group on Women's Issues.	567/91	Open
ED/13/2/1054	1991-1991	Northern Ireland Curriculum Council Papers Vol.2.	754/91	Open
ED/13/2/1055	1991-1991	Funding of Voluntary Schools - Response from Council of Catholic Maintained Schools (CCMS) to Standing Advisory Commission on Human Rights (SACHR) Report.	872/91	Open
ED/13/2/1056	1991-1991	Curriculum Key Stage 4 Vol.1 (NI).	1033/91	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ED/13/2/1057	1991-1991	Standing Advisory Commission on Human Rights (SACHR) Ministers Case Vol.1.	1315/91	Open
ED/13/2/1058	1991-1991	Standing Advisory Commission on Human Rights (SACHR) Ministers Case Vol.2.	1433/91	Open
ED/13/2/1059	1991-1991	The Future of The School Library Service.	1839/91	Open
ED/13/2/1060	1991-1991	Ministers Cases - Curriculum Branch Vol.16 (E 3/91 - E 187/91).	1906/91	Open
ED/13/2/1061	1991-1991	Ministers Cases - Curriculum Branch Vol.17 (E 202/91 - E 737/91).	1907/91	Open
ED/13/2/1062	1991-1991	Standing Advisory Commission on Human Rights (SACHR) Education Report on Parental Opinion.	2117/91	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ED/13/2/1172	1987-1991	Upper Tier of Management for the Maintained Sector.	DR 60/15	Open
ED/13/2/1173	1989-1991	Enrolment Capacity of Schools.	DR 60/15	Open
ED/13/2/1174	1989-1991	Nursery Education / Joint Education Health and Social Services Provision for Under 5's.	DR 60/15	Open
ED/13/2/1175	1990-1991	Small Rural Primary Schools Enrolment Exercise.	DR 60/15	Open
ED/13/2/1176	1990-1991	Management Meeting Minutes.	DR 60/15	Open
ED/13/2/1218	1986-1991	Further Education Provision for the Deaf.	DR 57/15	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ED/13/2/1219A	1989-1991	Armagh Observatory and Planetarium Management Committee Agenda and Minutes.	DR 57/15	Open
ED/13/2/1235	1981-1984	European Economic Community (EEC) European Social Fund Application for Assistance Re: Youth Opportunities Programme from 1 September 1982 to 31 August 1983.	DR 70/15	Open
ED/13/2/1259A	1987-1991	Belfast Education and Library Board Further Education Working Party.	DR 70/15	Open
ED/13/2/1260A	1990-1991	Northern Ireland Community Education Association.	DR 70/15	Open



## **Department of Environment**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/2/1/1/5	30-Jul-91	34th List - Toome Ward.		Open
ENV/2/1/3/9	18-Oct-91	35th List- Parkgate Ward.		Open
ENV/2/1/5/11	21-May-91	33rd List - Massereene Ward.		Open
ENV/2/1/5/12	07-Nov-91	36th List - Massereene Ward.		Open
ENV/2/2/1/7	21-May-91	32nd List - Portaferry Ward.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/2/2/1/8	30-Jul-91	33rd List - Portaferry Ward.		Open
ENV/2/2/2/19	30-Jul-91	34th List - Greyabbey Ward.		Open
ENV/2/3/88	06-Jun-91	88th List - Lurgyvallen Ward.		Open
ENV/2/3/89	01-Jul-91	89th List - Lurgyvallen Ward.		Open
ENV/2/3/90	30-Jul-91	90th List - Keady Ward.		Open
ENV/2/3/91	26-Sep-91	91st List - Keady Ward.		Open
,				opo

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/2/4/57/1	06-Aug-91	Amendment to 57th List - Park Ward.		Open
ENV/2/4/63	26-Apr-91	63rd List - Portglenone Ward.		Open
ENV/2/4/64	05-Jul-91	64th List - Portglenone Ward.		Open
ENV/2/4/65	30-Jul-91	65th List - Dunclug Ward.		Open
ENV/2/4/66	26-Sep-91	66th List - Cullybackey Ward.		Open
ENV/2/4/67	23-Dec-91	67th List - Galgorm Ward.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/2/5/30	18-Nov-91	30th List - Cloughmills Ward.		Open
ENV/2/5/31	30-Mar-91	31st List - Vow Ward.		Open
ENV/2/6/35	21-May-91	35th List - Gilford Ward.		Open
ENV/2/7/191/1	18-Nov-91	Amendment to 191st List - Upper Malone Ward.		Open
ENV/2/7/199	14-Mar-91	199th List - Woodvale Ward.		Open
ENV/2/7/200	10-Apr-91	200th List - Malone Ward.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/2/7/201	08-May-91	201st List - Central Ward.		Open
ENV/2/7/202	06-Jun-91	202nd List - Newlodge Ward.		Open
ENV/2/7/203	07-Jun-91	203rd List - Cromac Ward.		Open
ENV/2/7/204	29-Jul-91	204th List - Stranmillis Ward.		Open
ENV/2/7/205	10-Oct-91	205th List - Mount Ward.		Open
ENV/2/7/206	18-Oct-91	206th List - Court Ward.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/2/7/207	07-Nov-91	207th List - Windsor Ward.		Open
ENV/2/8/28	08-Jul-91	28th List - Castle and Chipperstown Wards.		Open
ENV/2/8/29/0	30-Jul-91	29th List - Castle Ward.		Open
ENV/2/8/30	30-Jul-91	30th List - Castle Ward.		Open
ENV/2/8/31	18-Oct-91	31st List - Whitehead Ward.		Open
ENV/2/8/32	07-Nov-91	32nd List - Woodburn Ward.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/2/8/33/0	19-Nov-91	33rd List - Trooperslane Ward.		Open
ENV/2/10/10/1	06-Jun-91	Amendments to the 10th List - Dunluce Ward.		Open
ENV/2/10/29	01-Jul-91	29th List - Portrush Ward.		Open
ENV/2/10/30	01-Jul-91	30th List - Garvagh Ward.		Open
ENV/2/11/12	21-May-91	12th List - Ardboe Ward.		Open
ENV/2/11/13	12-Jun-91	13th List - Moneymore Ward.		Open

COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
01-Jul-91	14th List - Lissan Ward.		Open
30-Jul-91	15th List - Sandholes Ward.		Open
18-Jul-91	Amendment to 27th List - Waringstown Ward.		Open
01-Aug-91	Amendment to 30th List - Saintfield Ward.		Open
06-Aug-91	72nd List - Quoile Ward.		Open
10-Oct-91	73rd List - Killough Ward.		Open
	DATES  01-Jul-91  30-Jul-91  18-Jul-91  01-Aug-91  06-Aug-91	01-Jul-91 14th List - Lissan Ward.  30-Jul-91 15th List - Sandholes Ward.  18-Jul-91 Amendment to 27th List - Waringstown Ward.  01-Aug-91 Amendment to 30th List - Saintfield Ward.  06-Aug-91 72nd List - Quoile Ward.	01-Jul-91 14th List - Lissan Ward.  30-Jul-91 15th List - Sandholes Ward.  18-Jul-91 Amendment to 27th List - Waringstown Ward.  01-Aug-91 Amendment to 30th List - Saintfield Ward.  06-Aug-91 72nd List - Quoile Ward.

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/2/14/83	06-Jun-91	83rd List - Killymaddy Ward.		Open
ENV/2/14/84	07-Jun-91	84th List - Drumglass Ward.		Open
ENV/2/14/85	27-Sep-91	85th List - Killymaddy and Killymeal Wards.		Open
ENV/2/14/86	10-Oct-91	86th List - Moy Ward.		Open
ENV/2/14/87	07-Nov-91	87th List - Ballygawley Ward.		Open
ENV/2/15/106	07-Jun-91	106th List - Rosslea and Newtownbutler Wards.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/2/15/107	10-Oct-91	107th List - Derrylin Ward.		Open
ENV/2/15/108	10-Oct-91	108th List - Derrylin Ward.		Open
ENV/2/15/109/0	10-Oct-91	109th List - Florence Court Ward.		Open
ENV/2/15/110	18-Oct-91	110th List - Lisnaskea Ward.		Open
ENV/2/15/111	07-Nov-91	111st List - Rosslea Ward.		Open
ENV/2/15/78/1	18-Nov-91	Amendment to 78th List - Kesh, Ederny and Lack Wards.		Open

COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
19-Nov-91	Amendment to 87th List - Belleek and Boa Ward.		Open
18-Oct-91	21st List - Central Ward.		Open
07-Nov-91	22nd List - Gardenmore Ward.		Open
01-Jul-91	10th List - Myroe Ward.		Open
18-Oct-91	11th List - Feeny Ward.		Open
06-Jun-91	Amendment to 41st List - Tonagh Ward.		Open
	19-Nov-91  18-Oct-91  01-Jul-91  18-Oct-91	19-Nov-91 Amendment to 87th List - Belleek and Boa Ward.  18-Oct-91 21st List - Central Ward.  07-Nov-91 22nd List - Gardenmore Ward.  01-Jul-91 10th List - Myroe Ward.  18-Oct-91 11th List - Feeny Ward.	19-Nov-91 Amendment to 87th List - Belleek and Boa Ward.  18-Oct-91 21st List - Central Ward.  07-Nov-91 22nd List - Gardenmore Ward.  01-Jul-91 10th List - Myroe Ward.  18-Oct-91 11th List - Feeny Ward.

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/2/18/85	01-May-91	85th List - Glenavy and Hilden Wards.		Open
ENV/2/18/86	06-Jun-91	86th List - Moira Ward.		Open
ENV/2/18/87	26-Sep-91	87th List - Hillsborough Ward.		Open
ENV/2/18/88	26-Sep-91	88th List - Colin Ward.		Open
ENV/2/18/89	07-Nov-91	89th List - Blaris Ward.		Open
ENV/2/18/90	10-Nov-91	90th List - Glenavy Ward.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/2/18/91	23-Dec-91	91st List - Tullyrusk Ward.		Open
ENV/2/19/44	06-Jun-91	44th List - Strand Ward.		Open
ENV/2/19/45	18-Oct-91	45th List - Ebrington Ward.		Open
ENV/2/20/28	31-Jan-91	28th List - Bellaghy Ward.		Open
ENV/2/20/29	06-Jun-91	29th List - Draperstown Ward.		Open
ENV/2/20/30	05-Jul-91	30th List - Townparks East Ward.		Open

COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
21-May-91	66th List - Forkhill Ward.		Open
10-Oct-91	67th List - Ballycrossan Ward.		Open
10-Oct-91	68th List - Forkhill Ward.		Open
07-Nov-91	69th List - Ballycrossan Ward.		Open
19-Nov-91	70th List - Tullyhappy Ward.		Open
05-Jul-91	21st List - Bangor Castle Ward		Open
	21-May-91  10-Oct-91  07-Nov-91  19-Nov-91	21-May-91 66th List - Forkhill Ward.  10-Oct-91 67th List - Ballycrossan Ward.  10-Oct-91 68th List - Forkhill Ward.  07-Nov-91 69th List - Ballycrossan Ward.	21-May-91 66th List - Forkhill Ward.  10-Oct-91 67th List - Ballycrossan Ward.  10-Oct-91 68th List - Forkhill Ward.  07-Nov-91 69th List - Ballycrossan Ward.  19-Nov-91 70th List - Tullyhappy Ward.

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/2/24/3/3	04-Nov-91	Amendment to 3rd List - Holywood Demesne Ward.		Open
ENV/2/25/15/0	08-Jul-91	15th List - Trillick, Fintona, Drumquin, Clanabogan, Beragh, Killyclogher, Gortin, Owenglen, Drumnakilly and Carrickmore Wards.		Open
ENV/2/26/50	14-Mar-91	50th List - Slievekirk Ward.		Open
ENV/2/26/51	06-Jun-91	51st List - Slievekirk Ward.		Open
ENV/2/26/52	06-Jun-91	52nd List - Moneymore and Victoria Bridge Ward.		Open
ENV/2/26/53	30-Jul-91	53rd List - Glenderg Ward.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/8/1/202A	1986-1991	Quarterly Meetings with the Northern Ireland Federation of Housing Associations.	Н 870/86	Open
ENV/9/1/85	1986-1991	Submissions to Departmental Board.	WS 89/87	Open
ENV/9/1/86	1986-1991	Trade Effluent - Norbrook Laboratories Ltd Vol.1.	WS 444/91	Open
ENV/9/1/87	1991-1991	Trade Effluent - Agreements, directions and contents and, income generated.	WS 205/91	Open
ENV/9/1/88	1991-1991	Water and Sewage Services (Amendment) (NI) Order 1991 Notes on Articles.	WS 237/91	Open
ENV/9/1/89	1991-1991	Lough Neagh Study - Meeting of the Consortium of Lough Neagh Councils.	WS 323/91	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/9/1/90	1991-1991	Directorate minutes and papers March 1991.	WS 84/92	Open
ENV/9/1/91	1991-1991	Directorate minutes and papers April 1991.	WS 86/92	Open
ENV/9/1/92	1990-1991	Trade Effluent Disposal and Introduction of Charging - The Mainland information.	WS 289/93	Open
ENV/9/1/93	1991-1991	Trade Effluent Charging - Press announcement on 2 May 1991 and submission to Minister.	WS 292/93	Open
ENV/9/1/94	1991-1991	Trade Effluent Charging - Divisional lists of industrial firms and sampling information.	WS 293/93	Open
ENV/9/2/11	1989-1990	Lagan Action Team - Working File 1.	WR 89/90	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/9/2/12A	1990-1991	Pollution Control Prosecution Vol. 104.	WR 205/91	Open
ENV/9/5/1	1984-1991	The Water Service as a Government Owned Company.	FPB/05 & WS 300/93	Open
ENV/10/1/19	1990-1991	House of Commons Report on Environmental Issues in Northern Ireland.	M 50/1991	Open
ENV/13/1/67	1988-1991	Anglo-Irish Issues.	TR 98/88	Open
ENV/13/1/68A	1977-1978	Belfast Airport Security.	DR 52/17	Open
ENV/13/1/69	1985-1986	Transportation Services - Communications, etc., in Emergency Situations.	DR 52/17	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/13/1/70	1987-1987	Northern Ireland Airports - Privatisation.	DR 32/14	Open
ENV/13/1/71	1978-1989	Civil Emergency Planning - Food Distribution.	DR 52/17	Open
ENV/13/1/72	1987-1989	Privatisation of N.I. Airports.	DR 32/14	Open
ENV/13/3/1	1991-1991	Railway Funding Policy.	PT 61/91	Open
ENV/13/3/6	1991-1991	British / Irish Transport Links - Inquiry by British / Irish Interparliamentary Body.	PT 13/91	Open
ENV/18/1/23A	1988-1991	Appointments to the Council for Nature Conservation and the Countryside 1989.	CP 1586/1	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/20/1/38A	1981-1989	Planning Development Control - General Enforcement.	P 135/81	Open
ENV/20/1/41	1985-1989	Planning Branch Private Consultants.	P 308/82 Vol.2	Open
ENV/20/1/44	1983-1989	Planning Branch Crown Land (Planning Permission) B111.	P 478/83	Open
ENV/20/1/74	1990-1991	Belfast City Centre Local Plan.		Open
ENV/20/2/12	1989-1991	Ring of Gullion - Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty.		Open
ENV/20/2/4	1980-1991	Enterprise Zones.	PR 64/85	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/21/3/2A	1976-1991	Vesting Procedures.	EIB/05/107/93	Open
ENV/24/31A	1984-1991	Dangerous Wild Animals - Possible Legislation.	PH 59/85	Open
ENV/24/32	1988-1991	Northern Ireland Electricity/Alkali Inspectorate - Environment Technical meetings.	AR 14/89	Open
ENV/24/33	1989-1991	Key Objective Planning for the Environment (KOPE) 6.	PH 3/90	Open
ENV/24/34	1990-1991	Environment Select Committee Vol.2.	PH 84/90	Open
ENV/24/35	1990-1991	Environment Select Committee Vol.3.	PH 15/91	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/24/36A	1991-1991	DuPont Proposed Toxic Waste Incinerator at Maydown. Correspondence with the Public.	PH 33/91	Open
ENV/24/37	1991-1991	Shellfish Hygiene.	PH 132/91	Open
ENV/32/1/7	1991-1991	Building Regulations - Application of building regulations to Crown buildings.	B89/1990	Open
ENV/32/1/26	1990-1991	Proposed Political Talks - Practical arrangements.	В 320/90	Open
ENV/32/1/27	1991-1991	Facilities for the Disabled (Finance Branch).	B 368/91	Open
ENV/32/2/16	1991-1991	Belfast Development Office - Laganside - River Walkways East Bank Queens Bridge to Albert Bridge.	816/8/PT5	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/34/1/8	1990-1991	Belfast / Dublin Rail Connection - Cross Border Issues Vol. 3.	R 4/89 Vol. 3	Open
ENV/34/1/9	1991-1991	Belfast / Dublin Rail Connection - Cross Border Issues Vol. 4.	R 4/89 Vol. 4	Open
ENV/34/1/24	1991-1991	Lady Craigavon Bridge Damaged on 24 September 1991.	DR 32/14	Open
ENV/34/2/17*	1988-1988	1988 Public Expenditure Survey.	RG 3071/88	Open
ENV/34/5/3A	1981-1991	Road Traffic Street Trading Policy.	RT 21440	Open
ENV/37/3	1986-1991	Ordnance Survey Agentisation - Grading of Chief Executive post.	MSU/91/11/08	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
ENV/37/23	1988-1991	Northern Ireland Bull Points.	CMB 1/97/88	Open
ENV/37/24A	1990-1991	General Briefing Papers for Visits of Secretary of State and Heads of Civil Service.	CMB 1/12/2 Vol. 8	Open
ENV/37/37A	1986-1987	The Anglo Irish Agreement: Joint Secretariat Casework	DR 34/14	Open
ENV/45/1	1990-1991	Tall Ships - Parking, Traffic and Transport.		Open



## **Ministry of Finance**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
FIN/18/48/22	1957-1968	R.U.C Provision of Housing Accommodation.	DR 24/17	Open
FIN/18/54/21A	1971-1980	Charities Appointment of Advisory Committee Members. Central Investment.	A 1083/74	Open
FIN/18/56/20	1974-1976	Compensation for Hotels arising from loss of trade due to Civil Unrest.	DR 24/17	Open
FIN/18/56/21A	1976-1976	Rate Collection - Intimidation.	DR 24/17	Open
FIN/18/57/19	1973-1977	Housing Executive - Claims for extra-statutory grants for malicious damage.	DR 24/17	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
FIN/18/58/34	1978-1978	De Lorean - A. T. Kearney Report.	DR 49/17	Open
FIN/18/60/76A	1975-1980	Dependants of Police and Soldiers - Payments to (1) Trustees of R.U.C. Widows and Dependant Schemes (2) Army Benevolent Fund (3) Travel Home Costs.	DR 24/17	Open
FIN/18/60/78	1979-1980	Industries Development - De Lorean Project.	DR 49/17	Open
FIN/18/61/65	1981-1981	Industries Development - De Lorean Project.	DR 49/17	Open
FIN/18/61/67	1981-1981	Industries Development - De Lorean Project.	DR 49/17	Open
FIN/18/63/32	1978-1983	De Lorean in Receivership.	DR 49/17	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
FIN/18/63/33	1978-1983	Industries Development - De Lorean Project.	DR 49/17	Open
FIN/18/67/18	1983-1987	DHSS - Belfast Urban Programme (B.U.P.)	A696/85	Open
FIN/18/67/20	1981-1987	The Honourable The Irish Society.	DR 24/17	Open
FIN/18/67/21	1984-1987	De Lorean - The case against Arthur Anderson.	DR 49/17	Open

### **Department of Finance & Personnel**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DFP/3/1/104	1988-1991	Policy Research Institute (PRI) Management Committee.	236/88	Open
DFP/3/1/105A	1989-1991	EDM Branch Heads of Branches Minutes etc, Key Area Tally System (KATS).	29/89	Open
DFP/3/1/106	1990-1991	Economics Division Briefing Lines to Take.	46/91	Open
DFP/3/3/10	1990-1991	Review of Economic Statistics Action Plan.	SD 123/90	Open
DFP/3/3/9	1990-1990	Review of Economic Statistics Responses to Report and Action Plan.	SD 21/91	Open

COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
1982-1985	Matrimonial and Family Proceeding (N.I.) (Matrimonial Causes (N.I.) Order).	LR4/83 Vol.1	Open
1981-1985	Conveyancing - Solicitors Monopoly Part (1).	LR6/81	Open
1987-1990	Equal Opportunities Unit Equal Pay.	C 339/87	Open
1987-1990	Equal Opportunities Unit Sexual Orientation.	C 342/88	Open
1988-1990	Equal Opportunities Unit Proofing of Policy and Legislative Proposals.	C 495/88	Open
1988-1990	Management and Manpower Review Division (MMRD) Relocation of Offices.	C 551/88	Open
	1982-1985  1981-1985  1987-1990  1987-1990	1982-1985 Matrimonial and Family Proceeding (N.I.) (Matrimonial Causes (N.I.) Order).  1981-1985 Conveyancing - Solicitors Monopoly Part (1).  1987-1990 Equal Opportunities Unit Equal Pay.  1987-1990 Equal Opportunities Unit Sexual Orientation.  1988-1990 Equal Opportunities Unit Proofing of Policy and Legislative Proposals.  1988-1990 Management and Manpower Review Division (MMRD)	1982-1985 Matrimonial and Family Proceeding (N.I.) (Matrimonial LR4/83 Vol.1 Causes (N.I.) Order).  1981-1985 Conveyancing - Solicitors Monopoly Part (1). LR6/81  1987-1990 Equal Opportunities Unit Equal Pay. C 339/87  1987-1990 Equal Opportunities Unit Sexual Orientation. C 342/88  1988-1990 Equal Opportunities Unit Proofing of Policy and Legislative Proposals.  1988-1990 Management and Manpower Review Division (MMRD) C 551/88

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DFP/6/81	1988-1990	Northern Ireland Training Authority Industrial Training Arrangements.	C 1072/87	Open
DFP/6/82	1988-1990	Personnel Services Branch Promotion Board Membership.	C 1167/88	Open
DFP/6/83A	1989-1990	Equal Opportunities Unit Composition of Senior Civil Service.	C 679/89	Open
DFP/6/84	1989-1990	Next Steps Training and Employment Agency.	C 946/89	Open
DFP/6/86	1990-1990	Market Testing Personnel Implications.	C 98/90	Open
DFP/6/87	1990-1990	Next Steps Training and Employment Agency.	C 231/90	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DFP/6/90A	1987-1991	Personnel Services Branch (PSB) Promotion Procedures General Policy.	C 707/87	Open
DFP/6/91	1987-1991	Personnel Services Branch (PSB) Promotion Procedure for Economists.	C 765/87	Open
DFP/6/92A	1989-1991	Senior Grades Policy and General Papers Pt.1.	C 704/91	Open
DFP/6/94	1990-1991	Making Belfast Work.	C 1161/90	Open
DFP/6/95	1990-1991	Efficiency Scrutiny on Core/Agency Relationships from 1 September 1990 to 30 September 1991.	C 208/91	Open
DFP/6/131	1986-1991	P.S.B Disciplinary Procedures - Including Suspension from Duty and Dismissal.	DR 39/15	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DFP/6/135	1987-1991	Personnel Services - Flexible Working Hours - Policy File.	DR 39/15	Open
DFP/6/138	1989-1991	P.S.B Andrew Report - Machinery of Government Recommendations - Part 2.	DR 39/15	Open
DFP/6/150A	1987-1990	Finance Branch - Leakage of Public Funds to Paramilitary Organisations.	DR 49/17	Open
DFP/6/151	1990-1991	A.S.P.S.I Dispersal of N.I.C.S. Jobs from Belfast Area - Implementation of Government Policy.	DR 49/17	Open
DFP/10/20	1990-1991	Market Testing Residential Valuations.	V 130/1990	Open
DFP/16/24A	1988-1990	Equal Opportunities Unit Meetings and Correspondence with the Fair Employment Agency.	153/88	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DFP/16/25	1988-1990	Equal Opportunities Unit Future of the Public Service.	456/88 Pt. 2	Open
DFP/16/29A	1979-1991	Public Appointments.	001/79	Open
DFP/16/31	1988-1991	A Social Security Centre for Department of Social Security and Social Security Agency.	011/88	Open
DFP/16/34	1989-1991	Cross Border Cooperation 1989 papers.	004/89	Open
DFP/16/35	1989-1991	North West Study.	23/89	Open
DFP/16/36	1989-1991	Policy Coordinating Committee (PCC) Minutes Pt.2.	002/92	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DFP/16/37	1990-1991	Northern Ireland and Eastern Europe.	001/90	Open
DFP/16/38	1990-1991	Aldergrove Airport Hotel.	19/90	Open
DFP/16/40	1990-1991	Child Maintenance and Child Support Agency.	37/90	Open
DFP/16/41	1990-1991	Policy Coordinating Committee (PCC) papers.	73/90	Open
DFP/16/42	1991-1991	Policy Coordinating Committee (PCC) papers.	30/91	Open
DFP/19/73A	1967-1991	Industrial Development Board Policy on Surplus Land and Buildings.	A 22/1987	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DFP/19/74	1977-1991	Audit Review Group (ARG) Arrangements.	A 1290/1991	Open
DFP/19/75	1984-1991	Supply Advisory Unit Financial Management Non Departmental Public Bodies (NDPB) Review.	A 1200/1984	Open
DFP/19/76	1985-1991	Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS) Supply Side papers.	A 747/85	Open
DFP/19/77	1985-1991	European Commission Special Aid for Northern Ireland Department of Development (DED) and Industrial Development Board (IDB) Proposals.	A 52/86	Open
DFP/19/78A	1986-1991	Special Aid for Northern Ireland (European Commission and Other) Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS) Supply Papers.	A 689/86	Open
DFP/19/79	1989-1991	Northern Ireland Housing Executive (NIHE) Public Housing Equality and Inequality in Northern Ireland.	A 1085/89	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DFP/19/80	1989-1991	Review Arrangements for Non Departmental Public Bodies Branch papers.	A 1145/89	Open
DFP/19/81A	1989-1991	Cross Border Cooperation Papers from 1 December 1989 to 31 December 1991.	A 1414/89	Open
DFP/19/82	1989-1991	Housing Benefit Rates Rebates/Community Charges.	A 1462/89	Open
DFP/19/83	1991-1991	Economic Steering Group (ESG) papers 1991.	A 75/91	Open
DFP/19/108	1988-1991	N.I. Electricity - Development of Kilroot Phase 2.	DR 73/15	Open
DFP/19/117	1989-1991	Harland & Wolff - Privatisation Vol.8.	DR 21/16	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DFP/19/118	1989-1991	Harland & Wolff Privatisation - Recourse Facility.	DR 21/16	Open
DFP/19/127	1986-1988	D.O.E. Redevelopment of Central Belfast - Castlecourt Millfield / Royal Avenue C.D. Area - D.O.E. Supply.	DR 49/17	Open
DFP/19/128	1986-1988	Industrial Development - James Mackie & Sons Ltd.	DR 49/17	Open
DFP/19/129A	1989-1991	Public Debt - Judicial Review.	DR 49/17	Open
DFP/19/130	1991-1991	N.I.E. Privatisation - Regulatory Aspects (1991 papers).	DR 49/17	Open
DFP/19/131	1991-1991	Lummus Mackie Ltd. (formerly James Mackie & Sons Ltd.).	DR 49/17	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DFP/23/1	1988-1990	Next Steps Initiative Agentisation of Rating Division from August 1988 to March 1990.	RA 33/1990 Vol.1.	Open
DFP/23/2	1989-1990	Next Steps Initiative Agentisation of Rating Division from April 1990 to June 1990.	RA 33/1990 Vol.2.	Open
DFP/23/3	1990	Next Steps Initiative Agentisation of Rating Division from July 1990 to October 1990.	RA 33/1990 Vol.3.	Open
DFP/23/4	1990-1991	Next Steps Initiative Agentisation of Rating Division from November 1990 to January 1991.	RA 33/1990 Vol.3.	Open
DFP/23/5	1991-1991	Next Steps Initiative Agentisation of Rating Division from March 1991.	RA 15/1991 Vol.3.	Open
•				



### **Department of Health & Social Services**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DHSSPS/2/4/1	1981-1991	Economic Impact of the Northern Ireland Conflict.		Open
HSS/11/60/16	1988-1991	Implementation of the Decision to Transfer Responsibility for the Education of Mentally Handicapped Children to the Department of Education.		Open
HSS/11/65/21	1986-1991	Cushendall Hosptial.	17500/1986	Open
HSS/11/65/5	1986-1991	Child Care Legislation - Reclassification of Offences and Amendment to Penalties.		Open
HSS/11/66/18	1987-1991	Cushendall Hospital.	16859/1987	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/11/66/19A	1987-1991	Community Health Branch Obstetrics Committee Minutes and Papers for Meetings.	17417/1987	Open
HSS/11/66/22	1987-1991	Disposal of Lissue Hospital, Lisburn.	18942/1987	Open
HSS/11/67/3	1988-1991	Child Care Branch - Barnardos. Grant Aid for Administrative Costs.		Open
HSS/11/67/68	1988-1991	A.I.D.S. and Drugs Misuse Report by the Advisory Council on the Misuse of Drugs.	20650/1988 & BC 5650/88	Open
HSS/11/67/72	1988-1991	General Pharmaceutical Services Minutes of Central Pharmaceutical Advisory Committee.	15147/1988	Open
HSS/11/67/73A	1988-1991	Stradreagh Hospitall.	15291/1988	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/11/68/17	1989-1991	Department of Health Report on Services for Mentally Handicapped Adults who are Mentally III and who have Behaviour Problems or who Offend.	18245/1989	Open
HSS/11/69/22A	1990-1991	Catholic Family Care Society (NI).	DR 71/15	Open
HSS/11/69/2A	May 1990-August 1991	Estate and Property Division - Private Office Enquiries.		Open
HSS/11/69/3	December 1991- October 1991	Ministers Advisory Board for H&PSS: Official Papers.		Open
HSS/11/69/5	1990-1991	Proposed Health and Personal Social Services (HPSS) (NI) Order 1991.		Open
HSS/11/69/8A	1990-1991	Hospital Services Sub-Committee of Central Medical Advisory Committee Official Papers.	16559/1990 & BC 1559/90	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/11/69/9	1990-1991	Health and Personal Social Services (HPSS) Review Community Care Contracting and Child Care.	18868/1990 & BC 3868/90	Open
HSS/11/70/1	1991	Staffordshire Child Care Inquiry.		Open
HSS/11/70/9	1991-1991	Minutes of Meeting of DPH of the Health and Social Services Boards Medical Adviser to the CSA and the Departments Medical Officers.	15468/1991 & BC 468/91	Open
HSS/11/70/10	1991-1991	Health and Personal Social Services (HPSS) Review Health and Social Services (HSS) Trusts Mater Hospital.	15793/1991 & BC 793/91	Open
HSS/11/70/11A	1991-1991	'Care In The Community' Steering Group Mental Health Branch Papers.	15940/1991 & BC 940/91	Open
HSS/11/70/12	1991-1991	Minutes of Meetings with Chief Administrative Nursing Officer of Health and Social Services Boards.	16869/1991 & BC 1869/91	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/11/70/13A	1991-1991	Health and Personal Social Services (HPSS) Review Health and Social Services (HSS) Royal Group of Hospitals Comments Received During Consultation Period.	17710/1991 & BC 2710/91	Open
HSS/11/70/14	1991-1991	Disposal of Waterside Hospital, Londonderry.	18992/1991 & BC 3992/91	Open
HSS/11/70/38	1991-1991	Hospital Waiting Lists Statistics Branch Papers.	16428/1991	Open
HSS/11/70/39A	1991-1991	Hospital Services Sub-Committee of Central Medical Advisory Committee Official Papers.	18714/1991	Open
HSS/13/41/20	1984-1991	Facilities Available at UVF Hospitals for the Treatment of War Pensioners and Ex-Servicemen Generally.		Open
HSS/13/42/52A	1985-1991	Removal Expenses for Intimidated Families.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/43/9A	1985-1991	Conduct of Children's Homes Direction (NI) 1975 - Appointment and Duties of a Medical Officer.		Open
HSS/13/43/11A	1986-1991	N.S.P.C.C Child Protection Teams.		Open
HSS/13/43/50	1986-1991	Child Care Services - Strategic Planning.		Open
HSS/13/43/61A	1986-1991	Planning Group Child Care.	A 676/1986	Open
HSS/13/43/62	1986-1991	Royal Victoria Hospital Development Policy.	A 958/1986	Open
HSS/13/44/1	1987-1991	Child Care Branch - Carraigfoyle Parent and Child Support Centre, 230 Belmont Road, Belfast BT4 2AN.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/44/3	1987-1991	The Sheridan Report - Monitoring Residential Child Care Services - Child Care Branch.		Open
HSS/13/44/37A	1987-1991	Voluntary Organisations.	A 437/1987	Open
HSS/13/44/38	1987-1991	National Board Future Amalgamation of Colleges of Nursing.	A 1678/1987	Open
HSS/13/45/65	1988-1991	Central Community Relations Unit.		Open
HSS/13/45/81	1988-1991	Steering Group on Care Units on Training School Campuses.	A 873/1988	Open
HSS/13/45/82	1988-1991	Minutes of Meetings Between Directors of Public Health (DPH) and Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS).	A 1047/1988	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/45/83A	1988-1991	Research Projects Child Care Branch.	A 1788/1988	Open
HSS/13/45/84	1988-1991	Waveney Hospital Development Policy File.	A 1927/1988	Open
HSS/13/45/85	1988-1991	Child Abuse Miscellaneous / Research.	A 2000/1988	Open
HSS/13/45/86	1988-1991	Meetings of the Animal Procedures Policy Group Papers and Minutes.	A 2116/1988	Open
HSS/13/45/87	1988-1991	Social Work Staffs Joint Councils Minutes and Papers.	A 2274/1988	Open
HSS/13/46/3	1989 - 1991	I.R.A.L General Papers. Adoption Legislation.	A0043 / 1989	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/46/56A	1983-1991	Fraud and Prosecutions Branch (FPB) Miscellaneous (Prosecution Section).	A 1138/1989	Open
HSS/13/46/57A	1989-1991	Child Sexual Abuse Work with Offenders.	A 131/1989	Open
HSS/13/46/58A	1989-1991	Strategy for Nursing in Northern Ireland.	A 1241/1989	Open
HSS/13/46/59	1989-1991	Strategic Planning Steering Group.	A 1299/1989	Open
HSS/13/46/60	1989-1991	Community Health Infant Mortality Policy.	A 1729/1989	Open
HSS/13/46/61	1989-1991	Elderly Care / Physical Handicap Branch Hospital Advisory Service.	A 2200/1989	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/46/62	1989-1991	Research Ethical Committee Policy.	1989-1991	Open
HSS/13/46/63A	1989-1991	Operational Planning Branch Northern Ireland Hospital Advisory Service.	A 2453/1989	Open
HSS/13/47/27	1990-1991	N.I.O./S.S.I. (Northern Ireland Office and Social Services Inspectorate) Policy Group.		Open
HSS/13/47/39	1990-1991	Northern Ireland Child Support Agency Project Board.	EST 1976A	Open
HSS/13/47/40A	1990-1991	Mental Handicap Grants to Voluntary Organisations.	A 1870/1990	Open
HSS/13/47/41	1990-1991	Central Personal Social Services Advisory Committee Official Papers.	A 2605/1990 & BP 2065/90	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/47/42	1990-1991	Chief Inspector (SSI) Meeting with Directors of Social Services.	A 2076/1990	Open
HSS/13/47/43	1990-1991	Central Nursing Advisory Committee Official Papers.	A 2585/1990 & BP 2585/1990	Open
HSS/13/47/44A	1990-1991	The General Medical Care Sub-Committee of the Central Medical Advisory Committee Minutes and Papers.	A 2809/1990	Open
HSS/13/47/66	1990-1991	Planning Group Care of the Mentally Handicapped.	DR 71/15	Open
HSS/13/47/67	1990-1991	Emergency Provisions Bill.	DR 71/15	Open
HSS/13/48/4	1988-1989	Review of the N.H.S.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/48/7	1989-1991	Central Management of HPSS Management Executive Structures.	A 222/90	Open
HSS/13/48/8	1991-1991	Office of the Chief Executive - Management Executive Meetings and Papers 1991/92. From 20 May 1991 to 1 July 1991.	A 1258/1991	Open
HSS/13/48/10	1991	Community Care: White Paper and Policy Paper Background.		Open
HSS/13/48/15	1991-1991	Adoption of Children from Abroad Policy.	67/1991	Open
HSS/13/48/16	1991-1991	Central Dental Advisory Committee Sub-Committee for Dental Manpower.	A 86/1991	Open
HSS/13/48/17	1991-1991	Child Support Agency Centre System Design.	A 1011/1991	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/48/18	1991-1991	Northern Ireland Child Support Agency Consultation with Northern Ireland Chamber of Trade.	A 1076/1991	Open
HSS/13/48/19	1991-1991	Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) Northern Ireland Committee.	A 1273/1991 & BP 1273/91	Open
HSS/13/48/20A	1991-1991	Nursing and Midwifery Advisory Group Planning Child Health / Child Abuse.	A 1316/1991	Open
HSS/13/48/21A	1991-1991	The General Medical Care Sub-Committee of the Central Medical Advisory Committee Minutes and Papers.	A 1383/1991	Open
HSS/13/48/22A	1991-1991	Child Abuse Child Support Agency (CSA) Incidence and Study.	A 1549/1991	Open
HSS/13/48/23	1991-1991	Lisburn Sec.	A 1593/1991	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/13/48/24	1991-1991	Child Support Agency Northern Ireland Project Board.	A 1790/1991	Open
HSS/13/48/25A	1991-1991	Central Medical Advisory Committee Official Papers.	A 1997/1991	Open
HSS/13/48/26	1991-1991	Northern Ireland Association for the Care and Resettlement of Offenders (NIACRO) General Policy.	A 2015/1991	Open
HSS/13/48/27	1991-1991	Disclosure of Criminal Background / Northern Ireland Working Party.	A 2228/1991 & BP 2228/91	Open
HSS/13/48/28A	1991-1991	St. Patrick's Training School.	A 2743/1991	Open
HSS/13/49/14	1991-1991	Health and Health Care Research Unit Study.	A 3208/1992	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
HSS/32/1/21/8A	1985-1991	Civil Defence Planning.		Open
HSS/32/1/24/5	1988-1991	Vetting Of Contractors.	S188/88	Open
HSS/32/1/26/4A	1990-1991	Joyriding in West Belfast Probation Board Proposals.	S 468/1990	Open
HSS/32/1/27/4A	1991-1991	Sisters of Nazareth Adoption Society 1981/90.	DR 71/15	Open



### **Department of Social Development**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DSD/3/3/33	1894-1968	Victoria Square Development - Deeds 5/17 Ann Street, Belfast.	DR 49/16	Open



# **Department of Manpower Services**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
DMS/2/343A	1982-1991	Enterprise Allowance Scheme - Background and Policy Information.	A 200/1982	Open



### **Northern Ireland Office**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
NIO/6/86	1990-1991	Inter-Party Talks Staffing Implications.	EG 206/90	Open
NIO/10/9/2	1988-1988	Ministers Cases.	P 182/88	Open
NIO/10/9/5	1985-1989	Secretary of State Meetings With Political Parties, MP's, etc.	P 103/85	Open
NIO/10/9/6	1986-1989	Extradition.	P 11/86	Open
NIO/10/9/8A	1988-1989	R.U.C Covert Operations.	P 197/88	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
NIO/10/9/9	1989-1989	Parliamentary Questions.	P 3/89	Open
NIO/10/9/10	1989-1989	Committee to Monitor Complaints Against Members of the Security Forces.	P 61/89	Open
NIO/10/9/11	1989-1989	Report on Operation of 3 Infantry Brigade on Border Zone.	P 128/89	Open
NIO/10/9/19	1988-1991	Secretary of State Meetings with Members of the Police Authority of Northern Ireland (PANI).	P 93/88	Open
NIO/10/9/20	1988-1991	Security in the Border Areas.	P 115/88	Open
NIO/10/9/21	1988-1991	Current Briefs.	P 151/88	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
NIO/10/9/23	1988-1991	Independent Commission for Police Complaints/Proceedings.	P 176/88	Open
NIO/10/9/24	1988-1991	Official Secrets Bill.	P 183/88	Open
NIO/10/9/25	1988-1991	R.U.C Discipline/Medical Discharge.	P 16/89	Open
NIO/10/9/26	1991-1991	Committee on the Security Forces and the Community.	P 81/91	Open
NIO/10/9/27	1991-1991	The Relationship Between the Political and Operational Control of the Security Forces.	P 122/91	Open
NIO/12/754A	1989-1989	Prisons - Proposed Criminal Justice Order (Young Offenders and Children).	PI 497/89	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
NIO/12/808	1989-1990	Irish Language in H.M. Prisons.	PI 210/89	Open
NIO/12/826	1987-1991	Extradition to/from the Republic of Ireland.	PI 132/87	Open
NIO/12/835	1988-1991	Secretariat Weekly Reports to No. 10.	PI 413/88	Open
NIO/12/836	1988-1991	Parliamentary Questions and Answers PR 2A Papers.	PI 566/88	Open
NIO/12/839	1988-1991	Briefing of Senior Officers/Information Packages.	PI 66/91	Open
NIO/12/842	1989-1991	Backing of Warrants, Named Individual.	PI 158/89	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
NIO/12/843	1989-1991	Intergovernmental Conference General Correspondence.	PI 160/89	Open
NIO/12/846	1989-1991	Political/Anglo-Irish Development.	PI 475/89	Open
NIO/12/847	1989-1991	Secretariat Standing Advisory Commission on Human Rights.	PI 602/89	Open
NIO/12/850	1989-1991	Extradition Backing of Warrants.	PI 45/90	Open
NIO/12/858	1990-1991	Inter UK Transfers Review of the Policy Statement on the Transfers of Prisoners Between Great Britain and Northern Ireland.	PI 69/90	Open
NIO/12/860	1990-1991	Emergency Provisions Bill/Lord Colville's Report.	PI 309/90	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
NIO/12/874	1991-1991	United Nations Human Rights Committee 3rd Periodic Report by the United Kingdom.	PI 297/91	Open
NIO/12/880	1991-1991	The Royal Commission on Criminal Justice Inquiry	PI 651/91	Open
NIO/12/881	1991-1991	Secretariat Papers on the Brixton Prison Escape.	PI 719/91	Open
NIO/12/882	1991-1991	Secretariat Special Category Issues.	PI 915/91	Open
NIO/12/883	1991-1991	Northern Ireland Ministers Cases from January 1991 to December 1991.	PI 916/91	Open
NIO/20/31	1987-1989	Law and Order - Security, Works Services, Barriers and Cross Border Footbridges.	RC4-39-2 Vol. 2	Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
NIO/20/32	1987-1989	Anti-Racketeering Unit (ARU).	RC4-39-9E Vol. 1	Open
NIO/20/33	1989-1989	Northern Ireland Works Organisation.	RC4-38-56	Open
NIO/20/34	1989-1991	Fraud and Corruption in the Property Services Agency (PSA).	RC 3-18-6 Vol. 2	Open
NIO/28/1/3	1989-1991	Civil Defence - Volunteers.	EP 56/89	Open
NIO/28/1/11	1987-1991	Northern Ireland Emergency Committee (Planning) Membership.	EP 36/87	Open
NIO/28/1/12A	1990-1991	Personal Copy Correspondence for Mr W Gallagher.	EP 15/89	Open
•				

## **Policy Co-ordinating Committee**

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
PCC/1/20/1	23-Jan-91	Policy Co-Ordinating Committee – Minutes of Meeting. Stormont House. Topics Discussed: 1. NICS Policy on Secondment. 2. Any Other Business, Includes Minutes of Meeting 19 December 1990.		Open
PCC/1/20/10	09-Oct-91	Policy Co-Ordinating Committee – Minutes of Meeting. Stormont House. Topics Discussed: 1. 1991 Public Expenditure Survey: Proposed Allocations. 2. Any Other Business, Includes Minutes of Meeting 20 October 1991.		Open
PCC/1/20/11A	29-Nov-91	Policy Co-Ordinating Committee – Minutes of Meeting. Stormont House. Topics Discussed: 1. Energy Report. 2. Civil Service Pay. 3. Any Other Business, Includes Minutes of Meeting 9 September 1991.		Open
PCC/1/20/12	19-Dec-91	Policy Co-Ordinating Committee – Minutes of Meeting. Stormont House. Topics Discussed: 1. Human Resource Development. 2. Higher Education Planning and Funding. 3. Any Other Business, Includes Minutes of Meeting 29 November 1991.		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
PCC/1/20/2	20-Feb-91	Policy Co-Ordinating Committee – Minutes of Meeting. Stormont House. Topics Discussed: 1. Northern Ireland Legislative Programme. 2. Single European Market – Report of Departmental Action. 3. Training and Development of Young Staff. 4. Any Other Business, Includes Minutes of Meeting 23 January 1991.		Open
PCC/1/20/3	26-Feb-91	Policy Co-Ordinating Committee – Minutes of Meeting. Stormont House. Topics Discussed: 1. 1991 Public Expenditure Survey. 2. Central Information Systems Division: Market Testing Exercise. 3. Any Other Business		Open
PCC/1/20/4	27-Mar-91	Policy Co-Ordinating Committee – Minutes of Meeting. Stormont House. Topics Discussed: 1. Fair Employment. 2. Working Group on Capital Asset Information Systems – Implications for Northern Ireland. 3. Any Other Business, Includes Minutes of Meeting 20 February 1991.		Open
PCC/1/20/5	10-Apr-91	Policy Co-Ordinating Committee – Minutes of Meeting. Stormont House. Topics Discussed: 1. Privatisation and Market Testing. 2. Response to the Prime Minister's Minute of 12 March 1991 on Privatisation. 3. Any Other Business		Open

PRONI REF. NO.	COVERING DATES	DESCRIPTION	DEPT NO.	ACCESS DECISION
PCC/1/20/6	24-Apr-91	Policy Co-Ordinating Committee – Minutes of Meeting. Stormont House. Topics Discussed: 1. Next Steps Agency Policy: Application to the NI Civil Service. 2. Next Steps Agencies: Forward Programme. 3. Non-Departmental Public Bodies (NDPBs) FMI, and Application of Next Steps. 4. Any Other Business, Includes Minutes of Meetings 27 March 1991 and 10 April 1991.		Open
PCC/1/20/7	10-May-91	Policy Co-Ordinating Committee – Minutes of Meeting. Stormont House. Topics Discussed: 1. 1991 Public Expenditure Survey. 2. Any Other Business, Includes Minutes of Meeting 24 April 1991.		Open
PCC/1/20/8	05-Jul-91	Policy Co-Ordinating Committee – Minutes of Meeting. Stormont House. Topics Discussed: 1. Human Resource Development – 'Success Through People'. 2. Any Other Business, Includes Minutes of Meeting 10 May 1991.		Open
PCC/1/20/9	20-Sep-91	Policy Co-Ordinating Committee – Minutes of Meeting. Stormont House. Topics Discussed: 1. Northern Ireland Legislative Programme. 2. Citizen's Charter. 3. Any Other Business, Includes Minutes of Meeting 5 July 1991.		Open